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October 19, 2018 September 6, 2018 7&8
Name: Position/Item: Submitted By: Building:
Lisa Montana Co-Curricular Advisor LaVonyia Mitchell  Intermediate
Funded through: Hours/Days per wk:  Benefits: Y or
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1,136.00 1 day per week
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No _X _ Yes _X_No ___Yes NA
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If yes, part time or full time) (circle one) No Yes NA

Board Action Requested:
Lisa Montana to be compensated for Co- Curricular Advisor

Details and ramifications:
Coordinate the sustainable activities of the school. Maintain the GIS garden, continue the recycling
program, organizing/participating in community cleanups and setting an example for sustainable living.

Positives:
e Students will built and maintain community/school garden.
e Students will promote recycling efforts throughout the school.
e  Club will lead in the development of a school pledge to reduce, reuse and recycle as part of a
school-wide initiative to go green.

Concerns:

Other Comments:
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MacMichael, Ma:x

From: Montana, Lisa

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 2:36 PM
To: MacMichael, Mary; Henry, Scott
Cc: Ceglia, Carol

Subject: GIS Green Team Mission Statement

The mission of the GIS Green Team is to make the school a more sustainable place where we focus on reducing waste,
promoting proper recycling of materials, and educating others about making energy-smart/eco-friendly choices. Our
goal is to participate in community clean-ups within Glassboro to show our commitment to this cause. In addition, the
Green Team is responsible for the care and maintenance of the school garden and in promoting healthy, fresh eating
within the school and the community.

Lisa Montana
(856)652-2700 x8209
7" grade Science Teacher

GIS Garden and Green Team Lead Coordinator

r \

GISGreenTeam - ~ - @GISgreenproject



GLASSBORO INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

2017-2018

CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITY REPORT

Co-curricular Activity GIS Green Team

Advisor Lisa Montana

2017-2018 Officers

2017-20180fficers

President:
Anna Holland

Vice President:
Madison Johnston

Secretary:
Kelsey Kurke

Treasurer:
Doug Tranz

Committee Planner:

Other:
Web Design — Ashley Johnston

Roster of Club / Activity

Student ;? Student g Student ;? Student ;n

& & & &

Anna Holland 8 | Doug Tranz 8 | Kelsey Kurke 8 ' Madison Johnston 8

Ashley Johnston Emily DeLuaCruz | 8 | Quasan Hegamin 8 | John Guerra 8
Hofer

Ben Cuneo 8 | Matt Ricciardi 8 | Daniel Keel 8 | Logan Stokl 8

Yusra Khan 8 | Carmen DeLaCruz | 7 | Julia Lipsett 7 | Gabriella Randuzzo 7
Hofer

Kim Vyent 7 | Jucob Lord 7 | Alyssa Riley 7 | Shane Holshue 7

Eriana Johnson | 7 | Michael Graves 7 | Aaron Hart 8 | Josh Guerra Guzmaun 7

Ciane Lopez 7 | Emma Marino 7 | Carley Marino 7  Jonathan Santiago 7




1 ' |

Meeting Dates: 10/2/17, 10/23/17, 10/30/17, 11/7/17, 11/20/17, 12/4/17, 1/9/18, 1/22/18, 1/29/18, 2/5/18,
2/26/18, 3/5/18, 3/12/18, 4/17/18, 4/23/18, 4/30/18, 5/7/18, 5/21/18, 6/4/18

(this club was started in 2016 and met 20 times in the 2016-2017 school year)

Report of Activities Accomplished:

1.

-

&

School garden care, planting, weeding, insect control, picking — Green Team members came
in over the summer to care for garden as well

Implementation and incorporation of grant funds - students built a Rubbermaid shed that
was bought with grant funds, built a shelving unit to house our plants in the winter including
grow lights

Promoting recycling efforts throughout the school

We are working on a proposal to eliminate waste in the cafeteria including Styrofoam trays
Development of a school pledge to reduce, reuse and recycle as part of a school-wide
initiative to go green

Community Cleanup - 4/28/18 on Ellis Mitl Rd.

Walked to bullock school 3/12 to see the school garden and meet with horticulturist Brie
Arthur

Acting as role-models of how to live sustainably and be responsible citizens

Maintenance of GIS Green Project Instagram page to bring awareness of our activities to
other students and the community @gisgreenproject

Planned Activities for 2018-2019: meeting dates (i.e. day of week, time), how often (i.e. how many
times); each club is encouraged to perform GHS community service improvement projects (i.e. weeding
courtyards, flowerbeds, polishing plaques / trophies, updating the marquee sign / message board).

GIS Green Team will plan 1o meet bi monthly on Mondays from 2:00-3:00.

Planned activities include care, maintenance and expansion of school garden. bi-yearly community
cleanups as well as other going green initiatives in the school including reducing waste in the lunchroom.
Painting going green slogans around the school including cafeteria.



